
No.FCA�99
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated DShala,the3�,/03/

From: D.F.0.Dharamshala. To:C.C.F. (T) Dharamshala.

Subject: Diversion of 0.4156 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link

road to Village Gujrehra,Tehsil and District Kangra, H.P.,within the jurisdiction of

DharamshalaForest Division, District Kangra Himachal Pradesh. (Online Proposal

No. FP/HP/Road/144574/2021).

Memo :

Kindly refer to the Observations raised by Nodal Officer cum APCCF (FCA), Shimla

on Parivesh Portal online on dated 20.05.2024 on the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations furnish asunder:

1

2

Sr. No. Observation

The year of violation mentioned in violation report is

stillmismatching with the detail mentioned in column

11b in part-ll.

Further KML file may be prepared in polygon shape

showing the village to be benefited in distinct color

and private land / non forest land may be marked in

different color.

Reply

The necessary corrections have

been done on the Parivesh Portal

in Part I. .

As submitted by the User Agency,

the KML fle has been prepared in

polygon shape showing the village

to be benefited in distinct color and

Forest I Private land I non forest

land proposed have been marked.

in the KML File and uploaded

online in Part I.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the diversion of 0.4156 ha

of forest land for the construction of abovementioned road may kindly be obtained from the Govt.

of India under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980and conveyed to this office.

Encl: as above

DivisionalBorest Officer,

Dharamshala Forest Division,

Dharamshala.


